윩 LOUBNAN <mark>ONLINE</mark>



PROFILE

Residential and commercial Mortgage Broker. Offering a personalized service with confidence, transparency and integrity.

My experience allows me to provide you with the best solutions you can take advantage of the best mortgage products, rates and conditions despite your financial situation.

CONTACT

Phone:

Mobile: 514-583 6663

Website:

Email: sm@efeghali.ca

Twitter : FeghaliAntoine

Instagram :

Linkedin :

HOBBIES

Club Lions Laval Espoir

ANTOINE FEGHALI

Residential and commercial Mortgage Broker.

EDUCATION

OACIQ / Coutage hypothecaire 2013

Universite de Montreal – Masters degree, computer and information Sciences. 2003 - 2006

WORK EXPERIENCE

Equipe Feghali – Mortgage Broker Nov 2017 – Present

Multi-Prets Hypotheques - Mortgage Nov 2017 – Present

Private Real Estate Investor Oct 2010 – Present

GENERAL INFORMATION

Date & Place of Birth:

From: Montreal, Quebec

Lives in: Montreal, Quebec

Languages: Arabic – English – French

Relationship: Married to Jeanne Makhlouf